
County Commissioners Hearing Room 

400 High Street 
Chestertown, Maryland 

AGENDA 

Monday, November 21, 2022 
5:00 p.m. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings in person or listen to the meeting via the audio-only phone 
number and conference identification number listed below.  

1. Dial 1-872-239-8359
2. Enter Conference ID: 984 462 438#

Members of the public are asked to mute their phones/devices, until the Commission Chair opens the floor for 
comment.  

MINUTES 

October 17, 2022 

APPLICATIONS FOR REVIEW: 

22-80 Green's Septic and Excavation, LLC – Special Exception
10252 Fairlee Road – Sixth Election District – Village (V) 

GENERAL DISCUSSION 

ADJOURN  

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT 

APPLICANTS ARRIVING MORE THAN 10 MINUTES AFTER THE SCHEDULED HEARING WILL NOT BE HEARD 
AND WILL BE RESCHEDULED AT THE APPLICANT’S EXPENSE. 

Meetings are conducted in Open Session unless otherwise indicated.  All or part of the Board of Appeals meetings can be held 
in closed session under the authority of the MD Open Meetings Law by vote of the members.  Breaks are at the call of the 
Chairman.  Meetings are subject to audio and video recordings. 

All applications will be given the time necessary to assure full public participation and a fair and complete review of all 
projects.  Agenda items are subject to change due to cancellations.   
Other business without assigned times may be discussed during the meeting.   

1



2



MINUTES 

Meeting: Kent County Board of Zoning Appeals 
Date: October 17, 2022 
Time: 5:00 P.M. 
Location: Microsoft Teams 

Agenda Item Sitting for the Board Action Taken Vote 

22-73 Richard and Donna
Wadsley – Appeal of Zoning
Administrator’s Decision

Dr. Albert Townshend, 
Chairman 

Joan Horsey, Member 

John Massey, Member 

David Hill, Alternate Member 

Mr. Christopher Drummond, 
Attorney for the Board  

Campbell Safian, Clerk 

Dr. Townshend made a motion to 
defer the hearing to the November 
Board of Zoning Appeals meeting. 

The motion was seconded by Ms. 
Horsey; the motion passed with all in 
favor.  

Unanimous 
Approval 

MINUTES: September 19, 2022 Ms. Horsey moved to approve the 
minutes. Mr. Massey seconded the 
motion; the motion passed with all in 
favor. 

Approved 

Adjourn Mr. Massey made a motion to 
adjourn the meeting, and Ms. Horsey 
seconded the motion; the motion 
passed with all in favor. The meeting 
adjourned at 5:12 p.m. 

Unanimous 
Approval 

    /s/ Campbell Safian_________  
Dr. Albert Townshend, Chairman Campbell Safian, Planning Specialist 

DRAFT 

3



4



 
November 7, 2022 
 
Dr. Al Townsend 
Kent County Board of Appeals 
400 High Street 
Chestertown, MD 21620 
 
RE:  22-80 Green’s Septic and Excavation, LLC – Special Exception  
  
Dear Dr. Townsend, 
 
At its meeting on November 3, 2022, the Kent County Planning Commission reviewed the application from Steven 
Green, Green’s Septic and Excavation, LLC, requesting a special exception to operate a septic maintenance and 
excavation business in a Village District. A new pole building will be constructed to store equipment used by the 
business, while the administrative operations will continue from Mr. Green’s home. The property is located at 10252 
Fairlee Road in the Sixth Election District.     
 
Following discussion, the Planning Commission voted to make a favorable recommendation for the special exception 
to operate a septic maintenance and excavation business in a Village District. The Planning Commission recommends 
the following condition should the Board of Appeals grant approval:  
 
 Final site plan approval is granted by the Planning Commission.  
 
The decision was based on the following findings of fact: 
 
 The proposal fits with the nature of the area and will have a minimal impact on traffic patterns.  
 The area is characterized by buildings surrounded by woodland and open farmland.  
 The proposal will not impact dwellings, houses of worship, public facilities, or historic landmarks, nor will it impact 

water quality, fish, or wildlife habitat.  
 The proposal will not be intrusive and will likely enhance the neighborhood.  
 The proposal is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the intent of the Ordinance. 
 All equipment will be stored inside the building.  
 
Sincerely,  
Kent County Planning Commission 
 
 
 
Joe Hickman 
Chair   
 
cc:  Harry A. Smith, Jr., PLS, Delmarva Survey Co. 
 Steven Green  

5



* Amended 8/2/22 

Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning 
 

 
To: Kent County Board of Appeals 
From: Carla Gerber, Deputy Director 
Meeting: November 21, 2022 
Subject: Green’s Septic and Excavation, LLC (Steven Green)  
 Special Exception 
 

Executive Summary 
 
 
Request by Applicant 
Steven Green is requesting a special exception to construct a pole building for storage of equipment used 
for his septic maintenance and excavation business on a parcel zoned Village. 
 
Public Process 
Per Article VII, Section 6 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review 
and make a recommendation to the Board of Appeals on certain special exceptions.  The Board of Appeals 
may authorize special exceptions for septic tank maintenance and excavation. 
 
Per Article VI, Section 5 of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance the Planning Commission shall review and 
approve site plans. 
 
Summary of Staff Report 
Steven Green is requesting a special exception to operate his septic maintenance and excavation business 
except for the associated office uses on a property zoned Village. A new pole building will be constructed 
to store equipment used for the business. The business office will continue to be located at Mr. Green’s 
home in Chesapeake Landing. The property for the storage of equipment is located at 10252 Fairlee Road 
in Melitota in the Sixth Election District. The surrounding area is a mix of residential and agricultural uses.  
 
Article VII, Section 7 (54.5)* of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance authorizes the Kent County Board of 
Appeals to grant a special exception for septic tank maintenance and excavation provided the application 
complies with the following: 
a. Buildings associated with the use are not visually intrusive or inappropriate to the setting.  
b. New buildings and expansions shall be designed in keeping with or to enhance the character of other 

buildings on the property or adjacent to the property.  
c. All vehicles and equipment associated with the business must be kept within a building or screened 

from the view of public roads and adjacent properties.  
d. All fences and landscaping must be approved by the Planning Commission as part of site plan review. 
 
With the addition of landscaping, the proposed building may well be found to be appropriate to the 
setting. Additional information is needed from the applicant to determine that the application meets the 
Building, Mass, Size and Scale design standards (see #11 on page 126 in the Land Use Ordinance here). 
There is no outdoor storage of equipment or materials, no signage, and no lighting being proposed at this 
time.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Based on the information presented to the Planning Commission, staff concurs with the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation. 
  

6

https://www.kentcounty.com/images/pdf/planning/newzone/Part3_A36.pdf


Page | 2  

PRELIMINARY STAFF REPORT 
 
TO: Kent County Planning Commission  
SUBJECT: Green’s Septic and Excavation, LLC (Steven Green)   
 Special Exception  
DATE: November 14, 2022 
 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL 
Steven Green is requesting a special exception to operate his septic maintenance and excavation business 
except for the associated office uses on a property zoned Village. A new pole building will be constructed 
to store equipment used for the business. The business office will continue to be located at Mr. Green’s 
home in Chesapeake Landing. The property for the storage of equipment is located at 10252 Fairlee Road 
in Melitota in the Sixth Election District. The surrounding area is a mix of residential and agricultural uses.  
 
APPLICABLE LAWS 
 
I. Special Exceptions – Specific Standards 

 
A. Comprehensive Plan: Kent County Comprehensive Plan has goals and strategies to support 

existing businesses and expand and provide more diversity in the size, number, and type of 
businesses. 

 
B. Applicable Laws: Article V, Section 7.3 identifies the septic tank maintenance and excavation as a 

special exception in Village, subject to site plan review and standards found in Article VII. 
 

Article VII, Section 7(54.5)* of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance authorizes the Kent County 
Board of Appeals to grant a special exception for septic tank maintenance and excavation 
provided the application complies with the following: 
e. Buildings associated with the use are not visually intrusive or inappropriate to the setting.  
f. New buildings and expansions shall be designed in keeping with or to enhance the character 

of other buildings on the property or adjacent to the property.  
g. All vehicles and equipment associated with the business must be kept within a building or 

screened from the view of public roads and adjacent properties.  
h. All fences and landscaping must be approved by the Planning Commission as part of site plan 

review. 
 

* Amended 8/2/22 
 

C. Staff and TAC Comments: The applicant is requesting approval to construct a 50-foot by 80-foot 
pole building to store equipment used for his septic maintenance and excavation business. There 
will be no other structures on the property. The interior height will be 16 feet.  
• There is a well on the property but no septic system. The Health Department noted in a letter 

from MDE dated June 6, 2006, the parcel was evaluated for a sandmound. The proposed 
building placement cannot impact the disposal area; therefore, equipment will need to enter 
and exit onto the parcel via the gravel lane before, during, and after construction in order to 
preserve this area for possible future use for sewage disposal. 

• The applicant is proposing a metal pole building that will have dark siding with a lighter 
colored wainscot. A long side, which will have 4 windows, will face Fairlee Road. Per the 
applicant’s testimony to the Planning Commission, the windows will have shutters and trees 
will be spaced to fit between the windows. One short side, which will have a sliding door, will 
face the existing gravel lane and will be the primary access to the building. The long side 
opposite Fairlee Road will have two overhead doors and “normal” doors on either end. Per 

7



Page | 3  

the applicant’s testimony to the Planning Commission, a gravel parking area is now proposed 
on this side of the building. Initially, no parking area was provided, and staff had concerns 
about the use of the overhead doors without an adjacent gravel parking/driving area. 

• The building will be set almost 88 feet from the front property line. The front yard is currently 
lawn. The other sides of the property are surrounded by forest. 

• The applicant intends to store all equipment inside the building. There will be no outside 
storage of materials or equipment. 

• With the addition of landscaping, the proposed building may well be found to be appropriate 
to the setting. Additional information is needed from the applicant to determine that the 
application meets the Building, Mass, Size and Scale design standards in the Village District. 

• No landscape plan has been submitted. 
 
II. Special Exceptions – General Standards 
 

A. Applicable Law: Article VII, Section 2. of the Kent County Land Use Ordinance presents the 
standards by which a special exception may be granted.  
 
The Board, or where applicable the Planning Director, shall make findings on the following where 
appropriate: 
 
1. The nature of the proposed site, including its size and shape and the proposed size, shape, 

and arrangement of structures;  
2. Traffic Patterns;  
3. Nature of surrounding area;  
4. Proximity of dwellings, houses of worship, schools, public structures, and other places of 

public gathering;  
5. The impact of the development or project on community facilities and services;  
6. Preservation of cultural and historic landmarks, significant natural features and trees;  
7. Probable effect of noise, vibration, smoke and particulate matter, toxic matter, odor, fire or 

explosion hazards, or glare upon surrounding properties;  
8. The purpose and intent of this Ordinance as set forth in Article II; 
9. Design, environmental, and other standards of this Ordinance as set forth in Article V;  
10. The most appropriate use of land and structure;  
11. Conservation of property values;  
12. The proposed development’s impact on water quality;  
13. Impact on fish, wildlife and plant habitat;  
14. Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan, Land Use Ordinance, and where applicable the 

Village Master Plan;  
15. Consistency with the Critical Area Program; and  
16. Compatibility with existing and planned land use as described in the Comprehensive Plan, 

Land Use Ordinance, and where applicable the Village Master Plan. 
 

B. Staff and TAC Comments: The surrounding area is comprised of single-family homes and 
agricultural uses. The property is almost 2 acres and much of it is wooded. The proposed use will 
not have an impact on community services, such as police, fire, water, or sewer. There will be no 
impact to traffic patterns. The proposed use is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.   
 

STAFF RECOMENDATION 
Based on the information presented to the Planning Commission, staff concurs with the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation. 
 
 

8



BUCK NECK

M

ILLBROOK

K
EN

T
FA

IR
L

E
E

S
H

E
L

D
R

A
K

E

R
O

L
L

A

HANDY POINT

REDFIELD

MELITOTA

L

1 inch = 500 feet

K

Source: Kent County Department of Planning, Housing, and Zoning. 
Aerial taken Spring 2019. Map prepared October 2022.

Green's Septic and Excavation, LLC

9



10



11



12



13



3d View for Steve Green
 

14



3d View for Steve Green
 

15



3d View for Steve Green
 

16



3d View for Steve Green
 

17


	8_November_21_2022
	KC_BOA_Mins_October_17_2022_draft for review
	MINUTES
	Meeting: Kent County Board of Zoning Appeals


	1_Green SE Septic Mainteannce in Village - PC letter to BOA
	2_Steven Green - special exception staff report
	3_Green aerial map
	4_Green's Special Exception Application
	(15)
	(16)
	(17)
	22-040 SP
	Steve Green_3dView (14)

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



